



Gary Kreisler brings over 30 years of construction experience to the team with a background in mechanical and general construction for new, renovation, design-build and P3 construction projects for municipal, utility, governmental, K-12 as well as for private clients.

Mr. Kreisler will be the point of contact for the ongoing project development functions including coordination of all project team members, assisting the project through pre-construction, project negotiations, contract negotiations and finalization of the implementation strategy. He will provide an extra set of eyes to ensure the quality of work in the field exceeds the client's expectations and will work to maintain ongoing relationships with the client and their partners to explore additional opportunities to enhance the finished facility over time.

Gary has been working in Florida for almost three decades and remains committed to the community with a focus on connecting local high school students to a career in the development, construction and the trades.

### Relevant Experience

**School District Osceola County - Kissimmee**  
 District Wide Facilities Energy Audit  
 Osceola County, Florida  
 \$ 340,000  
 2015-2016

Harmony High School Classroom and Computer Lab Additions  
 Harmony, Florida  
 \$5,400,000  
 2014

**Charlotte County Florida – Port Charlotte**  
 Various Building Renovations and System Upgrades:  
 County Administrative Building, South County Annex, Sheriff's Department, Tampa Bay Rays Spring Training Center and Stadium  
 Port Charlotte, Florida  
 \$5,000,000  
 2012-2014

**Palatka Housing Authority Renovations – Palatka**  
 Additions & Renovations to 180 Occupied Residential Units  
 Palatka, Florida  
 \$8,000,000  
 2011-2012

**City of Oviedo- Oviedo**  
 Renovations and Upgrades to City Hall, Recreation/Aquatic Center, Fire Stations, Recreation Department and Fields, Utility System Upgrades  
 Oviedo, Florida  
 \$ 8,000,000  
 2008-2010

**Orlando International Airport - Orlando**  
 Hurricane Charlie Emergency Repairs/ FEMA Renovations and Upgrades to Occupied Interior and Exterior Areas Including Secure Areas and Working Airways  
 Orlando, Florida  
 \$ 34,000,000  
 2004-2008

**City of Winter Garden City Hall –**  
 Design-Build Contract for the New 44,000 sf City Hall  
 Winter Garden, Florida  
 \$10,000,000  
 2006-2007

**Deland City Hall – Deland**  
 New 47,000sf City Hall Facility  
 Deland, Florida  
 \$ 5,600,000  
 2005-2006

**Gary H. Kreisler**  
 Vice President  
 Project Development



### Quick Facts:

**Project Role**  
 Project Development

**Years in Construction**  
 35

**Years with AccuTech**  
 1

### Education

Seminole State College  
 Fire Protection Design  
 University of Central Florida  
 Computer Science

### Certifications

AFSA Design School  
 Fire Protection Certificate

### Community Service

SCPS  
 Seminole County Public Schools Foundation  
 Board Member

### TECO

Technical Education Center of Osceola  
 Advisory Board Member

### SDOC

School District of Osceola County  
 Construction Pipeline Board Member

### USGBC

Member